



RECEIVED

Mar 18 2025

S.C. SUPREME COURT

ALAN WILSON
ATTORNEY GENERAL

March 18, 2025

The Honorable Patricia A. Howard
Supreme Court of South Carolina
Post Office Box 11330
Columbia, South Carolina 29211
(via email only - supctfilings@sccourts.org)

Re: <u>Joshua R. Winchester v. State</u>	2025-000327
<u>Lamarcus D. Thompson v. State</u>	2025-000160
<u>Donald Martin, III v. State</u>	2025-000131
<u>Antwon M. Baker, Jr. v. State</u>	2025-000088
<u>William T. Tate, Sr. v. State</u>	2025-000006
<u>Jamal Khalid Rios v. State</u>	2025-000005
<u>Donnel L. Washington v. State</u>	2024-002178
<u>Marshall D. Lee v. State</u>	2024-002149

Dear Ms. Howard:

Please be advised Shayla Joan Flores, Esquire, has left the South Carolina Attorney General's Office and should be removed as counsel of record in the above-captioned cases. Please add me as counsel of record for the State and forward all future correspondence regarding these matters to me. If you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

D. Russell Barlow, II
Senior Assistant Deputy Attorney General
SC Bar No. 105228

DRB/cc

cc: Susannah Conyers Ross, Esquire (via email)
Rodney Wade Richey, Esquire (via email)
Steven Willard Fowler, Esquire (via email)
Robert Michael Dudek, Esquire (via email)